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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 9:57 AM

To: 'Scott Hall'

Cc: Powell, Brandon, EMNRD (Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us); Pickford, Katherine, EMNRD;

'lisa@rwbyram.com’; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD; McClure, Dean, EMNRD;
Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD; ‘jkillins@blm.gov'

Subject: Enduring Resources - Protest of LOGOS Operating, LLC's NSL Application for the Omega 2308 03
Well No. 5H Well.

Attachments: NSL_Logos_Protest E-mail.pdf

Importance: High

i + LOGOS Operating, L
Applicant: - Eﬂ g, LLC OGRID Number
Well Ngme_ mega 2308 03 No. 5H AP|: 30-045-38180
+ Basin-Mancos

Pool: Pool Code: 9723
RE:

Mr. J. Scott Hall,

The OCD was notified that Enduring Resources, LLC has protested this application for approval of a Non
Standard Location for the above subject well. This party is identified as an affected person for the location.
Therefore, you are being notified that if LOGOS Operating, LLC wishes for this application to be considered,
it must either go to hearing or may be reviewed administratively if the protest is withdrawn as a result of a
negotiated resolution with this party.

The NSL application will be retained by OCD, but suspended from further administrative review.
Please contact the OCD once a decision regarding this application is determined within the next 30 days

01/08/20, Noticed date
02/07/20, 30 day ends

Please call/e-mail me with any questions regarding this matter.

Protestant contact information:

Adam G. Rankin

Holland & Hart LLP

110 North Guadalupe Suite 1

P.O. Box 2208

Santa Fe, NM 87504

Office: (505) 988-4421

E-mail: agrankin@hollandhart.com

Leonard R. Lowe
Engineering Bureau



OCD-EMNRD

1220 S. St. Francis

Santa Fe, N.M. 87004
0:505-476-3492

C: 505-930-6717

F: 505-476-3462
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/




Attachment to 01/08/20 e-mail

Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 1:04 PM

To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD

Cc: Michael Feldewert; Kaitlyn A. Luck; Carla S. Garcia; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] Protest of LOGOS NSL applications - Omega and Zeus wells
Greetings.

Please be advised that Enduring Resources protests the following administrative NSL applications filed by LOGOS:

e Omega 2308 03 Well No. 5H
e Zeus 2308 03 Well No. 4H

We appreciate your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
Adam

Adam G. Rankin

Holland & Hart LLP

110 North Guadalupe Suite 1
P.O. Box 2208

Santa Fe, NM 87504

Office: (505) 988-4421
Direct: (505) 954-7294

Cell: (505) 570-0377

Fax (505) 983-6043

E-mail: agrankin@hollandhart.com
Download vCard

Web Bio

HorLLAND& HART ™

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in error, please reply to
the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you.



